U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530
August 12, 2020

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Ted Lieu, et al. v. Federal Election Commission, No. 19-1398

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on June 18, 2020.
The government’s response is now due, after one extension, on August 21, 2020. We respectfully
request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including
September 21, 2020, within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for
preparation of the government’s response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously

assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioners consents to this further extension.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey B. Wall
Acting Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List



19-1398
LIEU, TED, U.S. CONGRESSMAN, ET AL.

FEC

ROBERT W. FERGUSON

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
1125 WASHINGTON STREET SE

PO BOX 40100

OLYMPIA , WA 98504-0100

360-753-6200
NOAH.PURCELL@ATG.WA.GOV

JEFFREY L. FISHER

STANFORD LAW SCHOOL SUPREME COURT
CLINIC

559 NATHAN ABBOTT WAY

STANFORD, CA 94305

650-724-7081

JLFISHER@STANFORD.EDU

DAVID M. HOWARD

BAKER BOTTS L.L.P

30 ROCKEFELLER PLAZA

NEW YORK, NY 10112-4498
212-408-2551
DAVID.HOWARD@BAKERBOTTS.COM

NICOLAS L. MARTINEZ

BARTLIT BECK LLP

54 W. HUBBARD STREET

CHICAGO, IL 60654

312-494-4401
NICOLAS.MARTINEZ@BARTLITBECK.COM



DAVID A. O'NEIL

DEBEVOISE & PLIMPTON LLP

801 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
202-383-8000
DAONEIL@DEBEVOISE.COM

RUSSELL B. PIERCE

NORMAN, HANSON & DETROY, LLC
TWO CANAL PLAZA

P.O. BOX 4600

PORTLAND, ME 04112

207-774-7000
RPIERCE@NHDLAW.COM



	Lieu Extension Letter
	Service List 19-1398

